MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 21, 2022

TO: Design Review Committee

FROM: Paul Taft, Building Inspector

RE: Sign/Awning Permit Application: SGN 007-22

Project Location: 171 White Plains Rd
Store name: Iona College Library
6./1/1

Please be advised that the above referenced application has been reviewed and is being
forwarded for your review and approval in accordance with Section 310-23 of the Village Code.

Application is for an amended sign permit application. The following approvals were
issued as part of the library addition - Previous Approvals:

DRC Approval June 12, 2002

Zoning Board Approval September 24, 2002

Planning Board Approval December 11, 2002

There are several renditions of the signage included as part of this application, for the
renovated space which was the library and is proposed to be Iona School of Health Services. It
should be noted that the signage will not be visible from the street frontage. The signage was
previously approved, and the approved signage is being amended.

¢e. Iona College Library
171 White Plains Rd
Bronxville, NY 10708

Planning Board Chairman
Applicant



